
 

  City of Rochester, New Hampshire  
WATER & SEWER BILLING  

                       19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867  

     (603) 332-3110    
 

 

 

 

 

DATE: December 5, 2022 

TO:  Utility Advisory Board 

FROM:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

 

RE:  Utility Advisory Board Meeting 

 

There will be a meeting of the Utility Advisory Board on Monday December 12, 

2022 at 5:30 PM at New DPW Building, 209 Chestnut Hill Rd., Rochester. 

 

AGENDA 

1. Call to order 

2. Acceptance of November 14, 2022 Minutes 

3.  New Appeals 

 

3.1 LoPriore Family Trust (Pages 8-15) 

   68 Ida Circle  

  Rochester, NH  03868 

 Re:  Account #110053 

 

3.2 Colin Claffey (Pages 16-22) 

 795 Portland St.  

 Rochester, NH 03867 

 Re: Account #174100 

 

3.3     Rachel Johnson (Pages 23-29) 

 97 Millers Farm Drive  

 Rochester, NH  03868 

 Re:  Account #204518 

 

1 



3.4  Lawrence Peach (Pages 30-37) 

 19 Magic Ave.  

 Rochester, NH  03868 

 Re:  Account #180420 

 

3.5 Joshua Riley (Pages 38-44) 

 41 Oak St.    

 Rochester, NH  03839 

 Re:  Account #161900 

 

3.6 Trogler M&J Family (Pages 45-51) 

 9 Hillside Drive 

 Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re:  Account #172380 

 

3.7 Laura Davie (Pages 52-60) 

 90 Millers Farm Drive 

 Rochester, NH  03868 

 Re:  Account #204517 

 

3.8 Timothy & Jessica Demers (Pages 61-69) 

 5 Deerfield Ct. 

 Rochester, NH  03868 

 Re:  Account #204457 

 

3.9 Carl & Barbara Potvin  (Pages 70-77) 

 33 Quarry Drive 

 Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re:  Account #220514 

 

3.10   Fred & Maria Daggett (Pages 78-86) 

 26 Juniper St.  

 Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re:  Account #172960 

 

 

 

2 



3.11 Craig Becker (Pages 87-93) 

 10 Ida Circle  

 Rochester, NH  03868 

 Re:  Account #110043 

 

 

4. Financials-Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports 

5. Adjournment 

3 



Utility Advisory Board 
November 14, 2022 

5:30pm 
DPW Conference Room 
209 Chestnut Hill Road 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT 

Shawn Libby, Chairman  

Ralph Sanders 

Joe Boudreau  

  Eli Barnes  

Brett Johnson  

OTHERS PRESENT 

Lisa Clark, DPW & Utility Billing Administrative Supervisor  

Darcy Landry, Utility Billing Administrator 

Raymond Wayman, Property Owner 

 

MINUTES 

 

1. Call to order: 

Mr. Libby called the meeting to order at 5:30pm. 

 
2. Approval of October 11, 2022 Minutes 

Mr. Libby requested a motion or comments on the minutes for the October 11, 2022 

meeting. Mr. Johnson made a motion to accept the October 11, 2022 meeting 

minutes as presented. The motion was seconded by Mr. Boudreau. The motion 

passed unanimously. 

 
3. Appeals 

 

3.1 55 Ida Circle – Raymond Wayman  

The appellant was present for the meeting and explained the usage due to new lawn 

and necessary watering. The appellant requested a sewer abatement for outside 

watering.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to table this appeal for more consumption history. Mr. 

Boudreau seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

  

4 



3.2 717 Portland St. – Rebecca & Tylor Kelly 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 25 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $185.75 plus accrued interest. The motion was seconded by Mr. Barnes. The 

motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.3 40 Murray Dr. – Roy & Kathleen Bremner 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering.    

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 31 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $230.33 plus accrued interest.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the motion 

passed unanimously. 

 

3.4 32 Murray Dr. – Lisa Marie Descoleaux  

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 33 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $245.19 plus accrued interest.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the motion 

passed unanimously.   

 

3.5 4 Birch Hollow Ln. – Steve Pepin 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering. 

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 17 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $126.31 plus accrued interest.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Barnes, the 

motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.6 10 Cortland St. – Braeburn Ltd. Partnership  

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering.  

Mr. Barnes made a motion to abate 219 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $1627.17 plus accrued interest.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the motion 

passed unanimously.   

  

5 



3.7 10 Sandina Dr. – Fred & Helen Leonard  

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer rate 

relief as he has a private sewer holding tank that requires pumping and transportation 

cost to the WWTP.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to deny this appeal, per Ordinance 200-6.B the 

property owner is responsible for the costs incurred for the repair & maintenance 

of all existing sewer services from property line to the building. And the city does 

waive the septic dumping fee.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

3.8 18 Bovee Ln. – Katrina Parsons 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 41 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $304.63 plus accrued interest.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the motion 

passed unanimously.  

 

3.9 12 Bovee Ln. – Jennifer Widmark 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 73 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $542.39 plus accrued interest.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the motion 

passed unanimously.  

 

3.10  20 Murray Dr. – Eugene & Erina Healey 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a water and 

sewer abatement for outside watering.  

Mr. Barnes made a motion to deny the appeal per Ordinance 260-19A the 

appellant shall file an appeal to the UB office in writing prior to the payment due 

date. But did motion for a 25% hardship credit. Mr. Johnson seconded the motion, 

the motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.11 14 Smoke St. – Joshua Valliere 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering. 

Mr. Johnson made a motion to table this appeal for more consumption history. 

Mr. Boudreau seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

  

6 



3.12    71 Ida Circle – Murtagh Family Trust 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering. 

Mr. Johnson made a motion to table this appeal for more consumption history. 

Mr. Boudreau seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

3.13 11 Magic Ave. – Scott McNamara 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a water and 

sewer abatement for a running toilet.  

Mr. Barnes made a motion to deny the appeal as the water was used and did enter 

the City Sewer System. The motion was seconded by Mr. Libby, the motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

3.14 10 Smoke St. – Nancy Gowell 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering. 

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 142 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a 

total of $1055.06 plus accrued interest. Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the 

motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.15 17 Ida Circle – Adam Campbell 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for sewer 

abatement for outside watering. 

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 44 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $326.92 plus accrued interest. Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the motion 

passed unanimously. 

 

4. Financials 

The board reviewed and briefly discussed financial reports. 

 

5. Other – Water / Sewer Ordinance Appeal submission dates. 

The UAB discussed the appeal submission dates per ordinance.  The Committee 

decided that the Water Ordinance has consistently been used for UAB decision.  The 

Water ordinance allows appellants to submit appeals prior to the due date on invoice.   

6. Adjournment: 

Mr. Libby made a motion to adjourn at 6:20 pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Barnes. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

 
Minutes respectfully submitted by Darcy Landry, Utility Billing Administrator 

7 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

    

 
 
Date:  December 5, 2022 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  11/1/22 

 Customer Name:       Lopriore Family Trust   Account #: 110053 

 Service Address:        68 Ida Circle 

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend we table this appeal for more consumption history, only 1 cycle of regular usage for this 
new property.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Sept. disputed invoice:   35 
 
 
 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Lisa J. Clark        Date 
DPW Deputy Director              
Operations and Administration 

12/5/2022

8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

    

Date:  December 5, 2022 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  11/1/22 

 Customer Name:       Colin Claffey   Account #: 174100 

 Service Address:        795 Portland St.  

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a sewer abatement on the October invoice since the water was used, but did not enter the 
sewer system.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Oct. disputed invoice:     52 
b. Average Usage is:        15  
c. Estimated use over average:      37 

 
Value of 37 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $302.29 
 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Lisa J. Clark       Date 
DPW Deputy Director 
Operations & Administration 

12/5/2022

16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

    

Date:  December 5, 2022 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  11/8/22 

 Customer Name:       Rachel Johnson   Account #: 204518 

 Service Address:        97 Millers Farm Drive 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a sewer abatement on the October invoice since the water was used, but did not enter the 
sewer system.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Oct. disputed invoice:     43 
b. Average Usage is:        16  
c. Estimated use over average:      27 

 
Value of 27 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $220.59 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Lisa J. Clark                 Date  
DPW Deputy Director 
Operations & Administration 

12/5/2022

23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

    

Date:  December 5, 2022 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  11/8/22 

 Customer Name:       Lawrence Peach   Account #: 180420 

 Service Address:        19 Magic Ave. 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a sewer abatement on the October invoice since the water was used, but did not enter the 
sewer system and this does not qualify for a water abatement. 
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Oct. disputed invoice:     37 
b. Average Usage is:        21  
c. Estimated use over average:      16 

 
Value of 16 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $130.72 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Lisa J. Clark                 Date  
DPW Deputy Director 
Operations & Administration 

12/5/2022

30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

    

Date:  December 5, 2022 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  11/13/22 

 Customer Name:       Joshua Riley   Account #: 161900 

 Service Address:        41 Oak St.  

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a sewer abatement on the October invoice since the water was used, but did not enter the 
sewer system.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Oct. disputed invoice:     29 
b. Average Usage is:        12  
c. Estimated use over average:      17 

 
Value of 17 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $138.89 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Lisa J. Clark                 Date  
DPW Deputy Director 
Operations & Administration 

12/5/2022

38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



44 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

    

Date:  December 5, 2022 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  11/16/22 

 Customer Name:       Trogler M&J Family   Account #: 172380 

 Service Address:        9 Hillside Dr.  

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a sewer abatement on the October invoice since the water was used, but did not enter the 
sewer system.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Oct. disputed invoice:     89 
b. Average Usage is:        21  
c. Estimated use over average:      68 

 
Value of 68 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $555.56 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Lisa J. Clark                 Date 
DPW Deputy Director 
Operations & Administration  

12/5/2022

45 



46 



47 



48 



49 



50 



51 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

    

Date:  December 5, 2022 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  11/21/22 

 Customer Name:       Laura Davie   Account #: 204517 

 Service Address:        90 Millers Farm Dr.  

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a sewer abatement on the October invoice since the water was used, but did not enter the 
sewer system.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Oct. disputed invoice:     37 
b. Average Usage is:         8  
c. Estimated use over average:      29 

 
Value of 29 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $236.93 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Lisa J. Clark                 Date  
DPW Deputy Director 
Operations & Administration 

12/5/2022

52 



53 



54 



55 



56 



57 



58 



59 



60 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

    

Date:  December 5, 2022 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  11/22/22 

 Customer Name:       Timothy & Jessica Demers   Account #: 204457 

 Service Address:        5 Deerfield Ct.  

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a sewer abatement on the October invoice since the water was used, but did not enter the 
sewer system.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Oct. disputed invoice:     29 
b. Average Usage is:        16  
c. Estimated use over average:      13 

 
Value of 13 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $106.21 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Lisa J. Clark                 Date  
DPW Deputy Director 
Operations & Administration 

12/5/2022

61 



62 



63 



64 



65 



66 



67 



68 



69 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

    

Date:  December 5, 2022 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  11/28/22 

 Customer Name:       Carl & Barbara Potvin  Account #: 220514 

 Service Address:        33 Quarry Drive 

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend we do a 1 in 10 year water abatement for the October bill,  they only have city water.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Sept. disputed invoice:   260 
b. Average usage is:                                        79 
c. Estimated use over average:       181 

 
Value of 181 units of water at the current rate of $6.41 = $1160.21 
 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Lisa J. Clark                 Date  
DPW Deputy Director  
Operations & Administration 

12/5/2022

70 



71 



72 



73 



74 



75 



76 



77 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

 

Date:  December 5, 2022 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  11/28/22 

 Customer Name:       Fred & Maria Daggett   Account #: 172960 

 Service Address:        26 Juniper St.  

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a sewer abatement on the October invoice since the water was used, but did not enter the 
sewer system.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Oct. disputed invoice:     54 
b. Average Usage is:        19  
c. Estimated use over average:      35 

 
Value of 54 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $441.18 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Lisa J. Clark                 Date  
DPW Deputy Director 
Operations & Administration 

12/5/2022

78 



79 



S

80 



81 



82 



83 



84 



85 



86 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

 

Date:  December 5, 2022 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  11/30/22 

 Customer Name:       Craig Becker   Account #: 110043 

 Service Address:        10 Ida Circle  

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend to deny this appeal for the appeal was received after the due date.  Per Ordinance 260-
19A the appellant shall file an appeal to the UB office in writing prior to the payment due date.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Sept. disputed invoice:    35 
b. Average Usage is:          8  
c. Estimated use over average:       27 

 
Value of 27 units of sewer at the current rate of $7.43 = $200.61 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Lisa J. Clark                 Date  
DPW Deputy Director 
Operations & Administration 

12/5/2022

87 



88 



89 



90 



91 



92 



93 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/05/2022 14:04
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

520001 SEWER WORKS REVENUE                

520001 400302            INTEREST INCOME
                  -500.00               0.00            -500.00               0.00               0.00            -500.00        .0%
520001 406105            XFER FROM RET EARNINGS
            -4,048,418.00        -903,579.04      -4,951,997.04               0.00               0.00      -4,951,997.04        .0%
520001 406201            MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
                -4,000.00               0.00          -4,000.00         -25,399.44               0.00          21,399.44     635.0%
520001 406211            EASTERSEAL SRF LOAN CS33012206
               -16,408.00               0.00         -16,408.00               0.00               0.00         -16,408.00        .0%
520001 406600            CONSTRUCTION REVENUES
               -10,000.00               0.00         -10,000.00               0.00               0.00         -10,000.00        .0%
520001 406601            USER FEES
            -5,170,000.00               0.00      -5,170,000.00      -1,540,626.70               0.00      -3,629,373.30      29.8%
520001 406602            INTEREST ON DEL ACCTS
                -6,000.00               0.00          -6,000.00          -2,631.34               0.00          -3,368.66      43.9%
520001 406607            IMPACT FEES
               -20,000.00               0.00         -20,000.00         -19,292.33               0.00            -707.67      96.5%
520001 406701            SEPTIC DISPOSAL PERMIT
              -130,000.00               0.00        -130,000.00         -48,832.00               0.00         -81,168.00      37.6%
520001 406703            INDUSTRIAL PRE-TREAT
               -12,000.00               0.00         -12,000.00          -3,139.72               0.00          -8,860.28      26.2%
520001 406826            HOMEOWNER FINANCE REVENUE
               -60,000.00               0.00         -60,000.00         -52,111.60               0.00          -7,888.40      86.9%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS REVENUE           
            -9,477,326.00        -903,579.04     -10,380,905.04      -1,692,033.13               0.00      -8,688,871.91      16.3%

520002 SEWER WORKS REVENUE                

520002 406307            STATE AID GRANT C-773
                -7,291.00               0.00          -7,291.00          -7,291.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
520002 406308            STATE AID GRANT C-775
                -9,868.00               0.00          -9,868.00          -1,208.00               0.00          -8,660.00      12.2%
520002 406309            STATE AID GRANT C-835
               -39,058.00               0.00         -39,058.00         -11,272.00               0.00         -27,786.00      28.9%
520002 406310            STATE AID GRANT C-836
               -13,005.00               0.00         -13,005.00          -3,310.00               0.00          -9,695.00      25.5%
520002 406311            STATE AID GRANT C-839
               -27,711.00               0.00         -27,711.00          -7,684.00               0.00         -20,027.00      27.7%

94 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hz9htp3sK4EvRuBelkxuq9pPRT5QBhGtUl7TyHQehTBKPYJSqjCZKgadnwBtvthP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4izSBWKiB3R9IZNDexctYXt6rz2eZVqjqOAgBBHgawJFB1hOf6lxEZqXgSrUioxs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2B1OwkyNizx3TBoh%2FM97pWRtQkdnWiPlSY4SEpytBD%2Fln%2Fsp1r1FjWMF%2F%2BLifV9x
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qMx%2BS9RinTrq2SFEHB%2FEINFqEdK5QH8o9mC57ZCXOqEx6XneS8GBUae%2Bc9Bmuubp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gL%2FJwgXiCDrellpLPoywyyk91mXe3OhQf52Icbjkz46XoLsSfO2OZyMtBIscvmhS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kfH7L3%2B7XCVPXWbnQIMp7LPOVDOu4xQVjh8h%2BIchEAMBfSAjcrEXNCsUBTK%2FeZW5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=on6zCweosebqbj8iGFxfftMMfxUNDMG4DAWpYPK1%2BfBl%2Bm6tWaHNOcGuzPkX8gPx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wy118pa3dnSqcCNV1DLUQgpXTePOwccBLKbjYqRZ5LKRpq0DzBnE3hIcHrmG7AR3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BIXpQt1J7jepoDog1c8Wzaq2hNaYFmEYVNizl%2BYBlM5CY%2FX4bsji1KHZPC%2BvoaaP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dinVwOOXshMBLl98i6oHlzvIs7FjLi1WAh90NobcuaeAu6aCXP1J%2BtZXYZV58aoG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ip5Po7zSS6YYKGgkq5rT%2BsL8t5nmXFV3pIc8APmkPB8bvA6lOxJTPSHHVxbF%2B0Sp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJZVzEQ2ARIGkZ2751M11HWVepoaRJUcnhcqHM8NvdMVTrr9gvHb9swPV7OcwtjN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mG482Tln2SYQW%2FoZxksszhmRSAl1PC%2Fit8ufjnmCTB82S1QTMevo4eWIEi5bB5S%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zrJLAcsoE4ng1Ir06MAC3XPLnrMR9T6RksB%2BPX0gUOEO2IAjE%2F%2FzJQE8H3g1XEzr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FDHCQ60ZMPSv%2FHu23eLoBP%2FdvQW9tQm6b3mlm0wp0bR%2BPU1IUMk23kyMtHuhPiF9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J6pa10zOfuWyQIjHB7d1MsOG1UKMR674d5iPA%2BVwVH%2FYuWB%2FkT%2FQ7Jjoq40eu%2FZ3


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/05/2022 14:04
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

520002 406312            STATE AID GRANT C-859
               -28,392.00               0.00         -28,392.00               0.00               0.00         -28,392.00        .0%
520002 406313            STATE AID GRANT C-891
               -13,297.00               0.00         -13,297.00          -2,511.00               0.00         -10,786.00      18.9%
520002 406314            STATE AID GRANT C-898
                -4,895.00               0.00          -4,895.00               0.00               0.00          -4,895.00        .0%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS REVENUE           
              -143,517.00               0.00        -143,517.00         -33,276.00               0.00        -110,241.00      23.2%

52602057 SEWER WORKS EXPENSE                

52602057 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
               597,834.00               0.00         597,834.00         217,627.64               0.00         380,206.36      36.4%
52602057 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                 8,100.00               0.00           8,100.00           1,858.63               0.00           6,241.37      22.9%
52602057 515001          ON CALL
                 5,058.00               0.00           5,058.00             492.75               0.00           4,565.25       9.7%
52602057 516000          LONGEVITY
                 2,991.00               0.00           2,991.00           1,194.34               0.00           1,796.66      39.9%
52602057 519000          TRAVEL ALLOWANCE
                 1,220.00               0.00           1,220.00             516.12               0.00             703.88      42.3%
52602057 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
               106,699.00               0.00         106,699.00          36,342.36               0.00          70,356.64      34.1%
52602057 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                 2,089.00               0.00           2,089.00             702.21               0.00           1,386.79      33.6%
52602057 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                 1,437.00               0.00           1,437.00             513.23               0.00             923.77      35.7%
52602057 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                44,534.00               0.00          44,534.00          16,121.93               0.00          28,412.07      36.2%
52602057 523000          RETIRE CONTRIBUTION
                87,076.00               0.00          87,076.00          31,203.23               0.00          55,872.77      35.8%
52602057 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                11,944.00               0.00          11,944.00          12,268.86               0.00            -324.86     102.7%
52602057 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                 5,892.00               0.00           5,892.00           2,103.07               0.00           3,788.93      35.7%
52602057 532001          STAFF DEVELOPMENT
                 3,400.00               0.00           3,400.00             745.31             455.96           2,198.73      35.3%
52602057 533000          OTHER PROF SERVICES
                 7,564.00               0.00           7,564.00           1,737.78           4,481.17           1,345.05      82.2%
52602057 533001          AUDIT
                 4,700.00               0.00           4,700.00           1,811.25               0.00           2,888.75      38.5%

95 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aP7o8tPvPLnwSiAyWOeUUO%2F49wr5gIN0ad%2FWRGXgaiKTLb6i0o3zIN%2BHAV3%2Bj4xl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z3%2BM9SDz0yqibpZd%2FxowhurrNGuoitNa9HAPL30H5PBaL3EEySGx%2B401tWlCg11H
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4gRNOLNr7YK%2F1o2qUvPnsM6pHqSElE8dONvy2WvNxReorbcCHlRjz79ZrI3bQMJz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GjWxjmf3pT9R8joRZULwcadegPZq7IjPU31c8GOqw9NnWRPwkphZ7rNEvgdqJMnl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tN9nsFF9YtFrDWKtvup3ywBoiCuHpwAbgDQDAjEyO%2BHtCshWPNEKY1CK7LVmvJ%2BR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wTuL9QUzkhYsdRiE0copzo1pGzB2k92%2FEum1yX%2BlapbvhrXda5ljQ4M5TqSnCYLR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BmOx0XFO8H9btdz8y4ierHGxnIbbJ4sZs6kjiS69mvsutr3S%2BH3TN3HjBC1I1anQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0g7ffOLmgLULIFWDqekjogi13%2FBBroebgiBvi%2BjX8c%2Bm%2B8o4wMg3sVqpSH7Fpwt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9rxxtOL7K1iFxAfOPjOWq3yuwj94flFFvGj19vrQ96wbCTgoa43jHEieJ5mmeZlo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3K7Wb7xGs0hXQcjw2LE71XvA58OCOT5ortg6AMXAsPNfnmPHcjiDEFnbJLWamtGn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iY3Pe0izp4EeHfvP%2F45w4yx3IiR6v8fV%2B7hvIqqA16ntJGnd%2F%2BXcfXVO9YFzaPIB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZNQmlc4afmA1KRA6CHkjnIMp%2BotHmwxTUYOT56JWJe06DuG4XgElx3voDzQCU8jM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f9Mp22HBSAyGzcmHbWBN%2BWtYpR6X5ekwCPvZA9W9CjzqIgrvqUkAuGQIjDpbJXn0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n9Y0XrgaFIz7REqwkdwGU%2B8J3KZrou66m%2Bikn59G8x2XjQXxfqrtREIdCyyNnhmh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YvhTtGjQ6cugdPahP9NHoqEud1ie12JBilZkfHg313RVM4GEN3lcdAyBqLcnvwKk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TrpwKo5%2FEZvKJ%2B34gpOdV6eRCx801VTRASwif%2BGSYoeR0jeAOIZ%2FirxbGHG0HoKW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nQRuTg6ZEr2YeN7gsYN98JnqFLm3jc%2FZ6rzXthQztu5IuaGJiQWFKhpj3sFTIelx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iYpsn73ddfbhL9Vt4gDjOuD5LCISumq365pXZRqVw7EiVb1obIuzcBqwj2PYuEYI


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/05/2022 14:04
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602057 533002          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00               0.00               0.00           1,000.00        .0%
52602057 533004          MEDICAL SERVICES
                   500.00               0.00             500.00             456.00              44.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 533009 21540    BIOSOLIDS FACILITY-LEGAL
                     0.00               0.00               0.00           6,129.50           7,500.00         -13,629.50     100.0%
52602057 534003          SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE/LICENSES
                78,277.00               0.00          78,277.00          68,555.82           1,462.53           8,258.65      89.4%
52602057 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                   500.00               0.00             500.00               0.00             500.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 543001          VEHICLE MAINT & REPAIRS
                 2,500.00               0.00           2,500.00               0.00               0.00           2,500.00        .0%
52602057 543002          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
                 5,582.00               0.00           5,582.00             238.75               0.00           5,343.25       4.3%
52602057 544200          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT
                 8,500.00               0.00           8,500.00           2,123.00             976.00           5,401.00      36.5%
52602057 544500          LEASE COPIER/PRINTERS
                 1,855.00               0.00           1,855.00               0.00           1,601.75             253.25      86.3%
52602057 552001          FLEET INSURANCE
                11,059.00               0.00          11,059.00          10,824.29               0.00             234.71      97.9%
52602057 552002          PROPERTY INSURANCE
                 6,957.00               0.00           6,957.00           6,809.35               0.00             147.65      97.9%
52602057 552003          GENERAL LIABILITY
                 6,370.00               0.00           6,370.00           6,234.81               0.00             135.19      97.9%
52602057 553400          POSTAGE FEES
                   500.00               0.00             500.00              97.47               0.00             402.53      19.5%
52602057 554000          ADVERTISING
                   800.00               0.00             800.00             333.00               0.00             467.00      41.6%
52602057 555000          PRINTING AND BINDING
                 1,639.00               0.00           1,639.00             888.40               0.00             750.60      54.2%
52602057 556000          TUITION
                 3,150.00               0.00           3,150.00               0.00               0.00           3,150.00        .0%
52602057 558000          TRAVEL
                   875.00               0.00             875.00              16.99               8.01             850.00       2.9%
52602057 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                 3,456.00               0.00           3,456.00             400.00              69.48           2,986.52      13.6%
52602057 561005          PUBLICATIONS
                    60.00               0.00              60.00              60.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 561008          VEHICLE SUPPLIES
                16,000.00               0.00          16,000.00           9,870.40           1,245.09           4,884.51      69.5%
52602057 561009          TRAINING MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
                   250.00               0.00             250.00             250.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 561010          CLOTHING
                 6,450.00               0.00           6,450.00           2,287.51           1,078.60           3,083.89      52.2%

96 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NmmvQQYABlqPNrck%2FZwpGBYiKTbSfbTwVq7YI9fUKac3hxHSC5VTAVwuJHOLis04
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nI0%2B6RB%2BBHmVTxV18mPToaHxjROUz6wNJAqWzpkV11tu57J2gyocIq39AqXME2UK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oNfsaLmkgDICaTwHLi1WtXbRbgLqn%2BmQFC%2Fdz3iXQEDywFY6mEoC6FY2TvZtaNGdJisNt1R1e42cdSIkSFkmkg%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uXRui%2FB0T8ShKSvRj2eJLnSryG%2FndmsuAZWuFILsa2SFG%2Fn7LcJD7dzQrC2EaLLO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xBfWJTsLGfgUHAqYcMx7rWh77XTAmevO6tnQaXPG%2FxFtAbAtBeK%2Bhf0olaSveWnr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u3pKrRG8c6Eg%2BoSR7wmlRwAE5t4Hwz9EoEkBl0X12VWaBoOqp6sMxS7plRMV0Hap
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FnjUBHXRgJSiMKZ0pJQW9zSIaCE13grmza9YrI%2BLb1tgYwgMT7HwiJrivogyt2TF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7xfTrfBk%2BH4%2FoIl%2FIArre5kmlBcOn2fqG4V0Q42jkxpdwZ0pzNoNqIBKDLymSqjo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lQHaOc0iU%2BWQxI5xcXvzrDk4y%2BUPZARE4qr1BAdHcP%2FJTTFVGtPhggyWLH1KNndl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mhqfi2YmQpPnSIS5CwQoZft6YnHIouOe6%2BEJgX%2BQU%2BovpKfSW%2Fwej5EBZ9t%2FhAIw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XS%2B7%2FWEiQMm0b5wakxNe2IxmGAPAazgH9n2p2v%2FYw9tRh49%2ByU2biV6doloApOTw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nPP2YZL9hp4d0rp8ydqs84RgRzaAXwfo3hEcTzS8%2Bhvc2XspE9%2FZFzRTdrXYOuE7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yPnrMASfPXPM7m%2F3IgZYp%2FBhbJl%2Fc4weW0I5fIFiQNUcgx%2F1e%2FY0Z5%2FUOqyYuYfe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cHUZo71bpBsP01PI3weHjT9wYtMtYpUpmdDBai2WnJXZIZVdK5e0V%2BptIfWAvJH6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dipacmcEJt%2Bz0Qhhh4%2FHoijxKHYEtO5jQv2v%2B%2F8KysVWeDz%2BWADZiViQT%2BivKsEf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wrUP6YjbksbIsZOgd%2BdaUFj0fcvL8wcPWptpqg4VFQ43YiZ4xJzyExa3r4%2FJLx6V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9f2q%2BfHXjE5vxRHEIvmTjZgC0hdiCMt5c0mlI2ez9NkjxVPorOqrn1kPBqnd2u9r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JnogTxLrnZ9MQsY9W45BxNaZqWlkBTZt00Eipm6ioTXSp%2BqDO%2FsV81%2BzNcbUY89f
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2IDLdsj6SShOYw5ul7Z1yUG%2BVonZL0y9fMqZiIdXyOj0FlOrkXb0vlVP0AK%2BmLxK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EqCeZDwgbVy5RO2CdnEIlqj8bywpSG0WKz9X3Wl1pSa62YEyKbCjGdimjC0sZVgR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tRqkJBnqhMs%2BbH%2FUqCMODv2b3%2Bwfiruk5zG05DqyJ1qZpT4mpLuEgd3bI3K1irUY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ugeCD6l5IU2hKqlxihi%2FyOft%2Fnc%2BQUNFOHBVrueFZzKuAMhWMoaKD929LCCIlvHp


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/05/2022 14:04
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602057 561015          SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
                 5,900.00               0.00           5,900.00           2,566.67           1,245.51           2,087.82      64.6%
52602057 561022          HOT TOP COLD PATCH
                 5,700.00               0.00           5,700.00           2,066.67               0.00           3,633.33      36.3%
52602057 561023          SAND AND GRAVEL
                 1,700.00               0.00           1,700.00             408.21             591.79             700.00      58.8%
52602057 561032          OTHER OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00             651.89              88.29             259.82      74.0%
52602057 561040          EQUIPMENT REPAIR SUPPLIES
                 7,500.00               0.00           7,500.00           7,020.72             479.28               0.00     100.0%
52602057 562600          VEHICLE FUEL
                41,000.00               0.00          41,000.00          18,347.74               0.00          22,652.26      44.8%
52602057 573401          ADMIN EQUIPMENT
                 4,788.00               0.00           4,788.00             243.33               0.00           4,544.67       5.1%
52602057 573900          OTHER EQUIPMENT
                 8,500.00               0.00           8,500.00           2,587.12             472.70           5,440.18      36.0%
52602057 575100          INVENTORY PURCHASES
                12,500.00               0.00          12,500.00           3,194.98             805.02           8,500.00      32.0%
52602057 581000          DUES AND FEES
                 1,290.00               0.00           1,290.00               0.00              55.00           1,235.00       4.3%
52602057 583000          INTEREST EXPENSE
               994,833.00               0.00         994,833.00         390,646.90               0.00         604,186.10      39.3%
52602057 584000          CONTINGENCY
                15,000.00               0.00          15,000.00               0.00               0.00          15,000.00        .0%
52602057 589001          STATE PERMITS & FEES
                 6,650.00               0.00           6,650.00           1,569.21              15.20           5,065.59      23.8%
52602057 589034          ABATEMENTS/OVERLAY
                 3,150.00               0.00           3,150.00               0.00               0.00           3,150.00        .0%
52602057 591000          REDEMPTION OF PRINCIPAL
             2,588,567.00               0.00       2,588,567.00         689,319.62               0.00       1,899,247.38      26.6%
52602057 593002          TRANS TO CAPITAL PROJECTS
               262,500.00         903,579.04       1,166,079.04         903,579.04               0.00         262,500.00      77.5%
52602057 593008          TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND
                25,000.00               0.00          25,000.00               0.00               0.00          25,000.00        .0%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS EXPENSE           
             5,032,396.00         903,579.04       5,935,975.04       2,463,016.10          23,175.38       3,449,783.56      41.9%

52602074 SEWER TREATMENT PLANT              

52602074 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
               507,182.00               0.00         507,182.00         200,823.82               0.00         306,358.18      39.6%

97 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z7N9hOJ%2BtWwL5%2FWeDJk8zwvjNKCglNSiQjd4nf%2FV870cwPZewtoAcdoT4wWuJsc0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fBvftYq5pCyrkMzwrPVeDYSJmI5jFu83u63KY3PV%2BGNUS3uimGNshWqWmTZabGu5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1DQ2LM96ceJnwg4Oc5qGP%2F35gie%2BeXfk9748qDJkyhmb4qK%2F7QiUgBAYbzEAmzdK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2BN6drnnniHcsnOhJfpVd%2FVTXsdfeHSqBw3d9T4Uk2%2FkrTlhjs8TQZu7M1rcVu2K
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G5fZ%2F%2FIXqpz97I%2FrxEI8QxnQ644kqLFf6HZVnTk4MM1n1142I4UczRRqYoAqaeIQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W8cJSBXfNqH1cfbq1K5nGlT%2BtwGE3yzyOqheg77CULozQ%2Fy27yu581sJiKMnqPI4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qIc6BxBM6DQoK%2FoJSTsH3qz4uyOIMHevZPtMNmVSwdfKgYbLSfA5bhL7bfb%2FDxCe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5xHLBwJXjOvjtQ92eMmUn9grk2nAqiGlHTrQF5FE3fR4kqYVbZkkDIAnhMTucmK0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iplk9EZNqPwX1t8c0Xe3ZV65qLBUZk1h%2FEnyWG3KkngTxgJhue71U3fMYccnYAse
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XaGB8lMnfJyhlO6B1oFtd0gmUtfWfshcKNbXZnadErdj3Dj9aPmAmxYqsUZUWStp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zyHIWKjFLjVmY2o2opt2I0bOklUDZ7zfHF2dBr1znEGBgYtuBP8WjmD5iSgsiNQE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=taug2VOhUtGAanNROnS%2FyO%2B6OpTBJyhR4G5HUGHbX29rp4jmVx3HLhi6pmWEE68A
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zMmLcOonvYeqFs0OTOHGMgM2QOGQsFs2cAKTrDBu4ZE7tpnoKvxPKVu0tcL2txEL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HA%2BlF6WY%2B8e3D%2BVqiWvJQ2V6uZsc8Bng4C26xP2Co3PzpM89PAYkoH5ofUKFakeq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZncRkwroSuVgDk3eeE%2FkpfyrqVq9xuIhamv2w0w9IDaNKbouQRaQd71xT8YIsTR8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DQPxPqfc6Kop5h4yqRH2k4IakMbHCcD9X6avSCxSbBwLoWFRuGkwszmwgR%2BNMku3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JQWErv4BoGz1CxLYdQ5QmrvQpzdqh10u3Amuim8FsbX9aWiWlISSDWMvrZK0zKUe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1rcQewVF2rtNGtx0x0r8PP%2FzDPmedQ6Kd3m6fYHi1UUzANlgv2GKkC56DtCsJdF7


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/05/2022 14:04
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602074 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                35,000.00               0.00          35,000.00          14,041.49               0.00          20,958.51      40.1%
52602074 515001          ON CALL
                33,088.00               0.00          33,088.00          13,815.87               0.00          19,272.13      41.8%
52602074 516000          LONGEVITY
                 1,100.00               0.00           1,100.00               0.00               0.00           1,100.00        .0%
52602074 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
               102,526.00               0.00         102,526.00          35,040.19               0.00          67,485.81      34.2%
52602074 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                 2,200.00               0.00           2,200.00             791.24               0.00           1,408.76      36.0%
52602074 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                 1,089.00               0.00           1,089.00             432.45               0.00             656.55      39.7%
52602074 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                41,054.00               0.00          41,054.00          16,762.90               0.00          24,291.10      40.8%
52602074 523000          RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
                75,707.00               0.00          75,707.00          30,054.39               0.00          45,652.61      39.7%
52602074 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                 9,658.00               0.00           9,658.00           9,920.69               0.00            -262.69     102.7%
52602074 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                 4,451.00               0.00           4,451.00           1,763.99               0.00           2,687.01      39.6%
52602074 532001          STAFF DEVELOPMENT
                 3,150.00               0.00           3,150.00               0.00           1,875.00           1,275.00      59.5%
52602074 533000          OTHER PROF SERVICES
               132,000.00               0.00         132,000.00           5,377.24             663.00         125,959.76       4.6%
52602074 533006          LABORATORY SERVICES
               110,558.00               0.00         110,558.00          13,124.90          16,059.10          81,374.00      26.4%
52602074 534009          INDUSTRIAL PRETREAT SERVICES
                36,239.00               0.00          36,239.00           5,992.40          15,821.60          14,425.00      60.2%
52602074 541901          HVAC SERVICE CONTRACT
                20,571.00               0.00          20,571.00          10,285.50          10,285.50               0.00     100.0%
52602074 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
               106,310.00               0.00         106,310.00           5,791.68          16,908.00          83,610.32      21.4%
52602074 543002          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
               238,754.00               0.00         238,754.00          50,662.41          26,237.75         161,853.84      32.2%
52602074 544500          LEASE COPIER/PRINTERS
                   791.00               0.00             791.00               0.00             762.47              28.53      96.4%
52602074 552002          PROPERTY INSURANCE
                 6,507.00               0.00           6,507.00           6,368.90               0.00             138.10      97.9%
52602074 553000          COMMUNICATION
                12,955.00               0.00          12,955.00           5,233.71           1,163.18           6,558.11      49.4%
52602074 559000          MISC PURCHASED SERVICES
                 8,250.00               0.00           8,250.00           7,850.00               0.00             400.00      95.2%
52602074 561001          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
                 1,800.00               0.00           1,800.00             577.88             435.00             787.12      56.3%

98 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U1fW0aYEkd5EmaIUWPG2jX0TpmxIlUhG63I%2FX3hk%2BM3BUdv%2Bm3p0lvbdNswpG%2FAv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V5HbjjGLHkoYoas2e6RF3B6LTUVAVe5hdzRawtKXaVBf0oCppHSHX7TTxqaA9hbo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KPm6g6yJa%2BZUKMeBXy%2Ft%2BrOYM4nIgBtsE48%2F%2FaToYeuWoE9DHUFqmLk0gN9nvaOI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YMMO7euSy8OOKKIIY5WWfFj8f0zguCu1NjvKckrDvvJcYE%2FgUsFTKp9DkYow%2Fhmt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dTAVASKSfVqgxUlN0bSO21HUih56tFxuQOPqXAQgibLcT4D5hudhq12nHebT80jf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=11Dhw17MmHJ8m4iSDvvIHsbP7g02he4Hf%2Fricga76zEbCN6qeyHh27VpzRk2I1QM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0AYll62wsyEmmdgQA6QnliPoFbnKRa86ZBcJ4iOEP2vUl%2FJZHezC3ChmrzBoz198
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fMKJ%2FKYjTSc2yMgoi248QKPncbFZjwqiQbVhczZunCmtNFfcLka8ievkkHAOY6cl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ye3lkohNKiTLdKNCcUAV%2BE9d%2Ff4BciGmKNV6nFZ%2BCGSvtrWstdkTW48uiZcqAyRZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VJ63HrxY%2Bb2ZC7EUsx26Wmrd2J%2ByluxnAKgG3MFsKkSj53cf2ScDb2yzKm92s%2B1i
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HxhJ3%2B1GOlqMyXMP1cWqOdUxQiVk5sM9hJ%2FZYDRpWmKs%2BRHejjw1bkszxiV4rx74
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C37NRNSAkdAvh%2FqguIH2A7gu%2BwkA4j10C%2BwYRMiY6PerDrNUepXsRRPb70CdhNdD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ulbpf24BnJ7%2BELhQC0C6Uk9BrT3k0Vpy6ek1F1n89NkQLc%2FqMyfaFwfolrgUW6pU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ptMfdUWvMvEVmoXDkeX77Y%2FvJhmoj7r0LIpgvwzQJW9NvWcmXpxk14NTfF5OFQF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OVglnCWg4ikqGpg3sqR5Mvw%2B49B0wLLqXDO4ShZlT75ChnO1OIyIONJfsGa9jedM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ONb3QDi5B9M%2ByE3RzU%2BqZAjZcY7r6vVzT8UqYu0qX2%2BiR2Sut8xe8p%2F6yurEDUeL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CYwP%2BO9qPPs0ll6NO6hpRlWDnNS7US7wbgG7I29AIQMJFFktneMRcuDVLP3Lrb8K
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4y4CyWHHiFTgHIdTKSLqx8%2FxrsV60KnobgRj5U6zP%2Fpa0QCSIshvj%2BKTIDLWE6Sa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6TIzqSoAB8tzJSHVRIaT3Oeon%2BP6Ur4BHXrUSfYywbzwW9GQOWu%2FAyzWPaDFCcaU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uCOzn02UpT8v3lcF3cqdU3RhBGHme%2FOzgvLolRHcSM%2F9VWZSkNfkIeASuMUrZ5Sl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uf7FrQ%2BvCi0EaQh3vjR3QuD%2BaXeJ%2FF8R286QPdG8EWjLhIw1Ty99POxGa3F4gyy%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JJmk7D3dugnFxcfQfulm7%2FCmQK4ZONWSR6svRFNjlv44obOlE5g%2BBBv3HWfNXNob


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/05/2022 14:04
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602074 561002          BUILDING MAINT SUPPLIES
                 6,800.00               0.00           6,800.00             837.71             427.00           5,535.29      18.6%
52602074 561010          CLOTHING
                 9,100.00               0.00           9,100.00           3,622.21           2,358.30           3,119.49      65.7%
52602074 561015          SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
                11,900.00               0.00          11,900.00           4,101.54             115.00           7,683.46      35.4%
52602074 561031          CHEMICAL
               345,616.00               0.00         345,616.00          21,142.00          27,673.50         296,800.50      14.1%
52602074 561037          LABORATORY SUPPLIES
                31,123.00               0.00          31,123.00           9,447.99           2,630.71          19,044.30      38.8%
52602074 561040          EQUIPMENT REPAIR SUPPLIES
               103,400.00               0.00         103,400.00          17,622.02           9,153.03          76,624.95      25.9%
52602074 562200          ELECTRICITY
               425,000.00               0.00         425,000.00          87,388.53               0.00         337,611.47      20.6%
52602074 562400          HEATING FUEL
                43,000.00               0.00          43,000.00           1,800.13             555.35          40,644.52       5.5%
52602074 573900          OTHER EQUIPMENT
                21,500.00               0.00          21,500.00           8,827.59              10.65          12,661.76      41.1%
52602074 592001          DEPRECIATION
             2,023,072.00               0.00       2,023,072.00               0.00               0.00       2,023,072.00        .0%

     TOTAL SEWER TREATMENT PLANT         
             4,511,451.00               0.00       4,511,451.00         589,501.37         133,134.14       3,788,815.49      16.0%

52602470 SEWER REVENUE OFFICE               

52602470 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
                39,747.00               0.00          39,747.00          15,070.74               0.00          24,676.26      37.9%
52602470 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                     0.00               0.00               0.00              52.98               0.00             -52.98     100.0%
52602470 516000          LONGEVITY
                   100.00               0.00             100.00             100.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602470 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
                12,293.00               0.00          12,293.00           4,305.08               0.00           7,987.92      35.0%
52602470 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                   131.00               0.00             131.00              36.26               0.00              94.74      27.7%
52602470 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                    87.00               0.00              87.00              33.85               0.00              53.15      38.9%
52602470 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                 3,008.00               0.00           3,008.00           1,152.37               0.00           1,855.63      38.3%
52602470 523000          RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
                 5,604.00               0.00           5,604.00           2,140.47               0.00           3,463.53      38.2%

99 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OKKP9U9FHjNcFnqYPS28NuNn24niT3z56Y%2BqNvUI8LdUGMTCsHhp8iLHPZXYgjbt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B6YwthHmXkw3e%2FlMt1aKAM3QQAByjw7wbVlkBZJSW0SmtSOXUJ%2Fb31CuoKISHifq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=02b03%2Fh0OVzis69btAYFZ7cZFOyvMjKNJ3fXxgdVHvRLxWbpxJICwQjvtxUcrkj3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DZ7mrgwRfbm%2Bnh3V3vdQG4Fi5kJaMLLdRHmGrwNl9k%2Fi5ieE%2FoMpTUGOIfa0%2Bwqk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v1a9wBtnRlGaWhqYSpbi6FBbQ4WVFI0x%2Fs6FUdrGTAepURvApQOBK9FsBSjD%2FNMw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bCHsVbbXt3%2BTRIjbT%2FJJ1gw9t9YTJcJzgEjoX7BpThwMgpp4XAacosh6gCvhAKa7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OBMdIe0Z7ClwOgI7setp%2FLeb7bLJm2BjhjNZbFyhhbn1gY8qj2evLYRc2s9ZUhd7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PqulcCMIfm0rt0lCMnnXGIm5vWo7bysJ7zuipDZj4O5OZnvXkLQDNrkPMPgug%2F8g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ORufl76xjo2yKEtFtDKSKBJmQMpEd3p4CQButHRrHgLQefzHb%2FQMCTQ0%2ByrF8OQv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H5iGLBOYVJevAzjt%2B5VeCPHpvbJKHsG5%2BFHK57yz62T5LSSOvAoCkxSUyr02qNNr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fj0wdUfxzXBp4vxLRQxjrgZrnN%2BKcs46HJtwXkeSUKxusl%2B8qPqzBS7H7YwZplBC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nteHJ74rbTmOcwc54aswdJBum82qwkJ0izjosiEHZ7VDKKYE3zpT1iQAGX1cbEJO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FSmPWew3E3T1SfbTOvTb8vIfOsQdjEVfB6GZwB0iG9wfgRdyAZwEip7A2W7S7DqX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=svwLtB5%2FAmtu4XGHR0ChMndQ%2BtjyCHIzIlGodaQ2iLenYqxnQrXNLj0oTSWeuscr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dB%2BR7qrV3N8jIpW0%2F4b5MlTjOGVNlM4TWGvik58PyM%2BwTUXFOCiIUWBiXtDVin0Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ol4cNnPNBO4ocLK%2BPpoD7ybKKhbUNnJZQrBgLToOSgR%2FSk6MFRCYSJRSO21HuQH6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ZRRr2UTxL2jroPUF9mee6dk8ITXn6O8fOBtSanSTLbG8OQHzz3xDVC9KcxFYs3e
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8P7SXDdqRqibCwQheGDPYBTXkNY2cqGG2wuzbUQ7jZmHLg3%2BR%2B2XbNM73VN4AOkY


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/05/2022 14:04
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602470 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                    67.00               0.00              67.00              68.82               0.00              -1.82     102.7%
52602470 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                   433.00               0.00             433.00             147.29               0.00             285.71      34.0%
52602470 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                 1,550.00               0.00           1,550.00           1,550.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602470 544500          LEASE COPIER/PRINTERS
                   488.00               0.00             488.00               0.00             455.29              32.71      93.3%
52602470 553400          POSTAGE FEES
                10,188.00               0.00          10,188.00           5,411.44               0.00           4,776.56      53.1%
52602470 555000          PRINTING AND BINDING
                   300.00               0.00             300.00             300.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602470 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                 3,000.00               0.00           3,000.00             205.18             130.51           2,664.31      11.2%

     TOTAL SEWER REVENUE OFFICE          
                76,996.00               0.00          76,996.00          30,574.48             585.80          45,835.72      40.5%

     TOTAL SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND         
                     0.00               0.00               0.00       1,357,782.82         156,895.32      -1,514,678.14     100.0%

                     TOTAL REVENUES
            -9,620,843.00        -903,579.04     -10,524,422.04      -1,725,309.13               0.00      -8,799,112.91
                     TOTAL EXPENSES
             9,620,843.00         903,579.04      10,524,422.04       3,083,091.95         156,895.32       7,284,434.77

100 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IhsO1asbDGt9J8tWhWnNrt9HJZ6fePSkFfnqIIYeHxlquS85nd%2F7IzbbZ0jJe9eg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0O3H3ZAQzmERp3h9XeBibG9b8hT33OhEehoE2yyOaDnFpyDsqQ52KZWWUA5iaOZ6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FiCnmN4BBwJrj9RubZh542WNEaX9rWIWqnR9ZNazFPp5JAcJCwkcvXA0kLGE9LBO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pBT16Xs5pPOSFHG8R61bnfRQtCjMefUaKfjPYLPKk101SQMCg%2F2kx59LpDJNjWXV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ygq9zfB8RkG6SB4cN6WlM3IH4M498gko%2FeQ56JMNH7cDoKxykk0MTYJsX%2BSlnq%2Bs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=se29j1z9JRALNNepKI70bfnJb1YNa2y5m8YuzaGEoIvBu3T2iydXhzLSp88f4JH6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xk8LtR02TjDpz7iV8xvtpmW1zNovM7YEmadpOsociYhBBVbhMg4Vc8YbjNahy2fd


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/05/2022 14:04
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

 
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

                        GRAND TOTAL
                     0.00               0.00               0.00       1,357,782.82         156,895.32      -1,514,678.14     100.0%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Michele Grant **                                          

101 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/05/2022 14:02
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

510001 WATER WORKS REVENUE                

510001 400302            INTEREST INCOME
                  -500.00               0.00            -500.00               0.00               0.00            -500.00        .0%
510001 406105            XFER FROM RET EARNINGS
            -3,320,968.00               0.00      -3,320,968.00               0.00               0.00      -3,320,968.00        .0%
510001 406201            MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
               -25,000.00               0.00         -25,000.00         -22,590.64               0.00          -2,409.36      90.4%
510001 406600            CONSTRUCTION REVENUES
               -50,000.00               0.00         -50,000.00         -35,559.88               0.00         -14,440.12      71.1%
510001 406601            USER FEES
            -4,250,000.00               0.00      -4,250,000.00      -1,500,721.18               0.00      -2,749,278.82      35.3%
510001 406602            INTEREST ON DEL ACCTS
                -6,000.00               0.00          -6,000.00          -2,491.06               0.00          -3,508.94      41.5%
510001 406603            HYDRANT RENTAL FEES
               -24,000.00               0.00         -24,000.00          -1,680.00               0.00         -22,320.00       7.0%
510001 406607            WATER IMPACT FEES (HIGHFIELDS)
                     0.00               0.00               0.00          -2,727.00               0.00           2,727.00     100.0%
510001 406826            HOMEOWNER FINANCE REVENUE
               -10,000.00               0.00         -10,000.00         -14,135.05               0.00           4,135.05     141.4%

     TOTAL WATER WORKS REVENUE           
            -7,686,468.00               0.00      -7,686,468.00      -1,579,904.81               0.00      -6,106,563.19      20.6%

51601057 WATER WORKS EXPENSE                

51601057 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
               816,647.00               0.00         816,647.00         300,299.06               0.00         516,347.94      36.8%
51601057 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                43,000.00               0.00          43,000.00          20,417.87               0.00          22,582.13      47.5%
51601057 515001          ON CALL
                 5,058.00               0.00           5,058.00           2,040.75               0.00           3,017.25      40.3%
51601057 516000          LONGEVITY
                 1,719.00               0.00           1,719.00           1,194.33               0.00             524.67      69.5%
51601057 519000          TRAVEL ALLOWANCE
                 1,220.00               0.00           1,220.00             516.12               0.00             703.88      42.3%
51601057 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
               167,504.00               0.00         167,504.00          58,152.88               0.00         109,351.12      34.7%
51601057 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                 3,587.00               0.00           3,587.00           1,237.46               0.00           2,349.54      34.5%

102 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nT9cLC9ryO70PYjLA%2BO2BwW205cc6FyjlDP0yO1PJc1C6AnOzAOi2381LrX%2FWyKz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C8TMgFLNRqdT79FuKRC%2BV44Z2RzycIsE8AQxdSV9vRZYwbPjREyvbrQmk7fE23Ng
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5zjg48NpkJ6kgOpKyW0BEzZaEKHfKrMNJXg2HtHeEXK0zqxitvf0lkmxT%2FyaAnX0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zeDZC5L%2B9%2B5LiixwURgXPOBbulx2MFJCq8KdupPXgj5nZ%2FYfdu1U0whlg4FZKQP8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hqt3Mqs6kw8WigNx0rY4AIcXJYDMBSJkdbjruGPAKmC6CIZjVUN1QxBJN188%2F8td
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IZieF7H0axayzqxff1JSgJNwvdWpFu3UczrCZykvVtsPuDVMbC0xQcSlmVj8BwOB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KK1SRk4bL9OE1JyjOgm5NZh0KB2%2FAFeXimptod9aF1FWUGFvSouj3Xx4yqXlXjZ9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lld%2B23sJ2xgtA9iZV%2F3TlCNkoZVdnSq5d2Cas5g1J1pfOPYdjT2IBeCgkSGGWmSI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MK56Onsy%2BWfVlgaO0kPGwnpisdBe5ftGCvwQ1sx3D56IhFA9IHkFYJM292xCjmWY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zuWXN9wmK6YQgR2rll%2FoKZQHFAJ9lE%2B4CJmy0sf2zor2m9b2bOgLiPoGyhdaiNYG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8i1%2BXPbstgGqDNsSjEEFJpPI5H2A1ngBUOAccOxgZaUYw890ZoB%2FIEJPwRHeeEzZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VeCMgVzeb%2FkO8DnEQQhfRnQXkIc5RAlMnAdXes%2FuoFp2MzK3kzZ2xzOQoLMzuRRl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ADK%2BnHeuFe0bdnOA2%2BigZWg%2BoChL9zNxuVjwO6Y1BByNz9yFBJV7VvWaMsdGUsJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F9qrw%2FhltRk2EHmSDD1KOmEdSCPjYfd7qR9xpiva1QSC%2F5jg%2BIEg3VeSmMzGeXD2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nuxbohh%2FlpGOO%2FeqBIlYUmtZgk6fSsR8wSy7ohuy19NFDMd%2FmOFraGqSA3U3Sihx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xd02ZJMlPYlyQHL3zfN2yBHH5xFJ1jXQ2YkC6aGMyoorq1%2FMj1pfwi5JYy6ZhNvS


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/05/2022 14:02
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601057 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                 1,901.00               0.00           1,901.00             701.52               0.00           1,199.48      36.9%
51601057 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                62,161.00               0.00          62,161.00          23,495.15               0.00          38,665.85      37.8%
51601057 523000          RETIRE CONTRIBUTION
               121,976.00               0.00         121,976.00          45,436.08               0.00          76,539.92      37.3%
51601057 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                19,696.00               0.00          19,696.00          20,231.71               0.00            -535.71     102.7%
51601057 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                 8,206.00               0.00           8,206.00           2,968.16               0.00           5,237.84      36.2%
51601057 532001          STAFF DEVELOPMENT
                 4,310.00               0.00           4,310.00             685.26             556.12           3,068.62      28.8%
51601057 533000          OTHER PROF SERVICES
                 7,254.00               0.00           7,254.00           1,729.76           3,696.59           1,827.65      74.8%
51601057 533001          AUDIT
                 4,700.00               0.00           4,700.00           1,811.25               0.00           2,888.75      38.5%
51601057 533002          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                 7,300.00               0.00           7,300.00             537.50             681.25           6,081.25      16.7%
51601057 533004          MEDICAL SERVICES
                   500.00               0.00             500.00             456.00              44.00               0.00     100.0%
51601057 534003          SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE/LICENSES
                55,313.00               0.00          55,313.00          50,439.79           4,873.21               0.00     100.0%
51601057 541100          WATER & SEWERAGE
                36,000.00               0.00          36,000.00          17,963.80          13,836.20           4,200.00      88.3%
51601057 543001          VEHICLE MAINT & REPAIRS
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00               0.00               0.00           1,000.00        .0%
51601057 543002          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
                 1,421.00               0.00           1,421.00             238.75               0.00           1,182.25      16.8%
51601057 544200          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT
                 3,110.00               0.00           3,110.00               0.00               0.00           3,110.00        .0%
51601057 544500          LEASE COPIER/PRINTERS
                 1,160.00               0.00           1,160.00               0.00           1,102.57              57.43      95.0%
51601057 552001          FLEET INSURANCE
                 4,892.00               0.00           4,892.00           4,788.18               0.00             103.82      97.9%
51601057 552003          GENERAL LIABILITY
                 6,708.00               0.00           6,708.00           6,565.64               0.00             142.36      97.9%
51601057 553400          POSTAGE FEES
                   400.00               0.00             400.00             100.14               0.00             299.86      25.0%
51601057 554000          ADVERTISING
                 1,400.00               0.00           1,400.00             881.41             279.14             239.45      82.9%
51601057 555000          PRINTING AND BINDING
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00             888.40               0.00             111.60      88.8%
51601057 556000          TUITION
                 3,150.00               0.00           3,150.00               0.00               0.00           3,150.00        .0%

103 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DwZYx8WEaRlS4%2FJKL7qKeenFhAjTYYgqC5PZEQhKXAj%2F4v3JfgE%2BljxGFKHdnP8f
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3DbojQ7lGWqf9oIyqC6Kho6SPAuXph3SfEUEVBbzU4tyN3Lj1Rn0UH5IdbK1u%2F06
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BRDxuAap8lw2C1b1L9N0EA%2B9z7lrG4BtbF%2FNJA0bPguy2fdPNKY%2Blz2Fqwvmk4de
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7bO3a%2F6IpYWUSJnDb%2BIEnwsrPEwF%2FGQ7lAgMhalpglWIcbiWmWooytHwxpFGaXaj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B6ORki4ljEH6FJfJqsES2v%2BcRT0W3raE8M9DNW2b2JsR%2FhSqomwU3K7kYDN4V7yk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ki0AwLGetJunGEJTx2fcG9SNEH%2Fa7Kr7OKOhITnsNGA%2BkRjPV73CbmX6450unOr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pS7R%2BsZOkHsh0VGfiWQ7OKHz4HZQNqyU1K3vsv%2B4ysNP7mDTPnMp64f6oSTulbXF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aJ0dawd2VcQ%2BHvUk7OUMcny7PVWLepLhF1OqH%2F74L2QaJxiaC0RlG6joMn3hkQ2H
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=beWn7sIAgqNCAXndKcuICh5cDJvZiIp%2Ff3WWTB6EW7WbsYTyq%2BQD3C%2FDeCZQOT7y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2FR%2BJYSYA9dhw9DutDowYq3kQNW4JfDR8Jh%2BgriQrPLcRIFMxianGHYzI1aAvDnS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n1KPKcAezM6L6b5aVokqJr3I%2FMQBjqNEZjKMBDpnE0lWC%2FSgqawFjAkC8awSrehl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iCiQwvCwCpo0In5OoyqpKs9sga3eXUaQJN6x7zxphNNy9RseZiJBNxM%2F8znA%2BQEH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aqBUZ88yo%2FgZuJJIVVSy194WogVdyv7xdSGZNYOTTr0cFcWQ7WRFHIFzHP%2BvjIHb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u3gkg3%2BzO8DGmFBkFIkapq%2BbFt2qK%2F3cFgxjAV%2FKK5g8wTZ0WJr5x0PLblJhgfdl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EYlyUwyufiPy6nzNM7cWiSaxnD4pRDCCs6hUJnOQEkhOg6yAAxkEn13B6ovF1ef9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pJYcAjm8tKOOZLFaac09LF1lveESPvKGHghp7VJY6TjyRPWE7pBOJqXb5w%2BEJPbE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wa%2F6v8iwygLILsuFonH0mR3j3rdLr4II1pw2JvKtjpJhx%2Fa1ewoMWmmDGxBaO%2FnW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xa5l94puwvEwhGlv5IDnNUN3oG84wFZGn%2FfzsQqOVzoASKJkBCHePWMOfHgohQQd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vtT44jaP7ClUev8ppseCQujwb1tnm%2FmP4GWU7k58LDHtfvXYa2BP3CHs4YQxLK6q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FKW%2F%2BlcxUeZdC5BJd6uE3ZJ8Ivcj7hxkckZM3zq4mOyZo3ug5RgohgQ5uGqGqK3b
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KVvwKalAKnOSnQtcgpj%2BaSN8mNeZZ8S4bfdTRPvD7kbH23tLO70wCSfUu54X9fAo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQhFCNRLTIyWc2OFdIJC5jzaKrRby%2FL3wfjOzqzuk0L8%2B38GI9%2BDN3OsZrWWRT6I


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/05/2022 14:02
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601057 558000          TRAVEL
                   375.00               0.00             375.00              16.98               8.02             350.00       6.7%
51601057 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                 3,165.00               0.00           3,165.00             399.99             269.46           2,495.55      21.2%
51601057 561005          PUBLICATIONS
                    60.00               0.00              60.00              60.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601057 561008          VEHICLE SUPPLIES
                12,500.00               0.00          12,500.00           5,053.20           1,306.21           6,140.59      50.9%
51601057 561010          CLOTHING
                 7,472.00               0.00           7,472.00           2,772.67             904.55           3,794.78      49.2%
51601057 561015          SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
                 6,500.00               0.00           6,500.00           2,918.85           1,245.47           2,335.68      64.1%
51601057 561022          HOT TOP COLD PATCH
                 5,700.00               0.00           5,700.00           5,666.67               0.00              33.33      99.4%
51601057 561023          SAND AND GRAVEL
                 1,800.00               0.00           1,800.00             408.21             591.79             800.00      55.6%
51601057 561032          OTHER OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES
                 3,625.00               0.00           3,625.00             864.00             194.67           2,566.33      29.2%
51601057 562600          VEHICLE FUEL
                21,420.00               0.00          21,420.00          11,640.97               0.00           9,779.03      54.3%
51601057 573401          ADMIN EQUIPMENT
                 2,435.00               0.00           2,435.00             240.05               0.00           2,194.95       9.9%
51601057 573900          OTHER EQUIPMENT
                 9,000.00               0.00           9,000.00           2,586.17           1,819.56           4,594.27      49.0%
51601057 575100          INVENTORY PURCHASES
               124,000.00               0.00         124,000.00          30,509.04          34,654.86          58,836.10      52.6%
51601057 581000          DUES AND FEES
                 5,200.00               0.00           5,200.00           2,357.00              55.00           2,788.00      46.4%
51601057 583000          INTEREST EXPENSE
               572,946.00               0.00         572,946.00         297,837.89               0.00         275,108.11      52.0%
51601057 584000          CONTINGENCY
                20,000.00               0.00          20,000.00               0.00               0.00          20,000.00        .0%
51601057 589001          STATE PERMITS & FEES
                 4,750.00               0.00           4,750.00           2,223.22              15.20           2,511.58      47.1%
51601057 589031          LIEN DISCHARGE FEES
                   600.00               0.00             600.00              47.80             152.20             400.00      33.3%
51601057 591000          REDEMPTION OF PRINCIPAL
             1,824,258.00               0.00       1,824,258.00         403,229.37               0.00       1,421,028.63      22.1%
51601057 592001          DEPRECIATION
             1,660,336.00               0.00       1,660,336.00               0.00               0.00       1,660,336.00        .0%
51601057 593002          TRANS TO CAPITAL PROJECTS
               572,500.00               0.00         572,500.00               0.00               0.00         572,500.00        .0%
51601057 593008          TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND
                25,000.00               0.00          25,000.00               0.00               0.00          25,000.00        .0%

104 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d00%2FvcOAvM2NWYkBpn2LUkwMRmN7bflYRTm0SN5C0lAct1rPACmW80SJpcuzIQrU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ncMRRyEK74C7CPak%2FNc1tCYcBPUJEKuQqNEb5NxxQ%2FqL2PSXC0%2F7uVms7zQAM32f
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qe9VJiqABkJi%2FbtI3%2B9MA8By1FkI86Y64y%2BrS9aIpkZ2KbZJLx7g7sudYDDKWNuG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lDVrIMtQhbGyfHmKJeKoWmxf0XxnbbIIz21FDEi9VlSAM0%2FppbgOFwltTlFJE1r9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0bKrVBJQPW8RcRzk43NrFwTK71AI%2BDh%2B7tVntjjID7h4PEwQsb717LOE8g6N38aq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kxA3KrHxW35OfrtNYNProV0L05nWUw6r8Z6VArDmfU1F7wIXMZWoogtQIdhhTDj8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iiit39jCKygCsAZ6dwMue6gDBD19sUptCt4WBsGi4QtxulplCOkCrU%2F2MK9zo4v%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j2HuJ9g98ZdKTn9RKGbnb%2FnvjjHjOi0tTDpC3jTBCm%2BLCG9QfWXf2cHqeVTsKguY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mxloNG2IzS8sWPVuZbJxwf4k2o9VBhFWaoMXpN9dnHLxPFv9j73f6WbNXswihqpr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rP3aJ3n9c5exwOVJmhlPoua5KZ6IAU5PE5XsxTd3aPrp4M9hMrdlWr8UrS9mjB3Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rsdYxk7t%2FCq5NYGoMByYjFWJchRTKS3%2BJSaqRBUaUN47ObXOw3Oj551FyxPHxBmM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wy2nXm7wapdZ8e7HCoavhsXgnEnv34jwashmVCn5YrqfjVNEBQBePir43ywH1YD4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IFLNT6ZroGBdoZeV9nYkJHnLF16vYksoew3Li5ki8ftQSiVc4nTshC2Wh%2BpNhmrx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xGYO84Xea2iVmoWW1SyZpRapsH2C%2FAIB6vhB88YDPNtGZMztnTUCdtZuraJi7Bk0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s8RJbPkgoNinjhBgC4BF47kxw%2Ba3y6QdTZokGrNvqCP4igBXRZfXFN9qkjnHJPQ5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UjMmrr7cAZZ%2BxzqU6BlFlMRiH94nxHa3jjC64VtzGbMn8YZlFALUsbKOzIlbQk8j
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BC9OADKzP6UsDNkwKCv8ElZScX4Y2QM09w%2BAq4Qa23pYLjPqQ6LXPOjU6OTw741a
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3IuCzXzZ42rxe7Ec3ck38c6CcglwOOpH76YlQtFiZHw5vCX%2FS5%2Boa72cZc3MoiQo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qEAhBbeohl7yY5rtc%2FKX%2B0BMsA2lGD13UbtO8PdqJmDfkksuMhQNVdmw6EFs33VF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BfML7AmEYM9r754Fn0%2Bv4jj1VETXL6GItly9fG5QHrtcAV%2B9oHvcmr7%2FZ1rAOQwo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4kYu9824XZzaV7e0vXbjyoRqDsNQTVliiahcojddkJrIdlliI1Q2UUePjcqhFZ%2Bi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B3LJCL%2F3CF9sKrcG3Wikb3SV86oHAiqEP2aiTVLdzWetl5cHutIhS8N1kIhUhk36


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/05/2022 14:02
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

     TOTAL WATER WORKS EXPENSE           
             6,275,935.00               0.00       6,275,935.00       1,332,609.05          66,286.07       4,877,039.88      22.3%

51601073 WATER TREATMENT PLANT              

51601073 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
               326,063.00               0.00         326,063.00         121,531.20               0.00         204,531.80      37.3%
51601073 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                23,000.00               0.00          23,000.00           8,810.75               0.00          14,189.25      38.3%
51601073 515001          ON CALL
                17,914.00               0.00          17,914.00           7,648.43               0.00          10,265.57      42.7%
51601073 516000          LONGEVITY
                 1,525.00               0.00           1,525.00             621.67               0.00             903.33      40.8%
51601073 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
                54,124.00               0.00          54,124.00          19,905.34               0.00          34,218.66      36.8%
51601073 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                 1,300.00               0.00           1,300.00             441.60               0.00             858.40      34.0%
51601073 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                   693.00               0.00             693.00             273.78               0.00             419.22      39.5%
51601073 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                26,247.00               0.00          26,247.00          10,269.76               0.00          15,977.24      39.1%
51601073 523000          RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
                48,349.00               0.00          48,349.00          17,990.70               0.00          30,358.30      37.2%
51601073 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                 6,501.00               0.00           6,501.00           6,677.82               0.00            -176.82     102.7%
51601073 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                 3,467.00               0.00           3,467.00           1,298.16               0.00           2,168.84      37.4%
51601073 532001          STAFF DEVELOPMENT
                 2,200.00               0.00           2,200.00             455.00               0.00           1,745.00      20.7%
51601073 533000          OTHER PROF SERVICES
                11,200.00               0.00          11,200.00           8,100.00               0.00           3,100.00      72.3%
51601073 533002          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                17,500.00               0.00          17,500.00           3,845.21           8,954.79           4,700.00      73.1%
51601073 533006          LABORATORY SERVICES
                29,164.00               0.00          29,164.00           6,931.50          10,830.25          11,402.25      60.9%
51601073 541901          HVAC SERVICE CONTRACT
                 6,623.00               0.00           6,623.00           3,311.50           3,311.50               0.00     100.0%
51601073 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                77,194.00               0.00          77,194.00           5,079.96           3,545.00          68,569.04      11.2%
51601073 543002          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
                85,283.00               0.00          85,283.00          10,797.82           5,003.32          69,481.86      18.5%

105 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gyxBsMUb%2F8MMGjbPNnOxy8tgzfOm6N7dNGGYVPDhPxlAIxsswyDfmRBdLupF4uOy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ffT%2FqwUEANV%2FOt8QxFdIR1udpwjWNSQBbJFZOeEiYLzFS4H7h6XOWnSDpsvU52J3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mwkLCxBH2HrkKrYR8S6Ol3lsOVcgNzXa6XP39ExORhREimw5SBHLZRQ5GkKBSUIW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7z0gISjcCcF3sr%2FQX6uO1mMQ96FfccuPzXGNXjGoj3nvkOiOUjN9o0a1VIl5PBJk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dui8yug7xsOv6anq3%2BC6c5N59iPutwJ9sfxleuvKfR4rqLX7J8FV7Sg7jP%2FePsyr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LQpR7yuhpkHeCpeWAH64AbIKdGVGXNRcO0DWt07qVTz8LppAyGGTwu81gOWNA3yR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mcQKLsaJSE2DP6FudC9FcxP2usAUQckdb7RauwD54kNqes0uV41GZ7rSNvMD8r36
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0IkpemUHXRdXe%2FAgEau%2FfHESR%2BRBh1X%2BWeFauMrsEilp0SWie4YYsTZFKQTxmCrN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4tCBXqdTFjeLz52mwoG2iGa8w7l4XMAlPhMPEST%2FX3weJGytktvGr9AKBreyK1n%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EfE0sTkf8S971to6TrZk67UOUZ5Sk37ynjoZJtTUX3Av2HII6J4GbBi43b4hD3oa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vdJ6MOKEGhQh%2Bxavlz4JeFV2U%2BjgYdBBG2qdflmYSUt1FiY%2B7XJIY9M3RsapDLK3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mCxO%2Brv3Y1h16pjpaTbn7SYG0YotojGlS%2Byp%2Bvr%2B2IMaDN%2BoLL9OA3vF1n6DLP0d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nw%2F%2Fpzc%2B3WhAkoZebhgB%2BHdNtJHgEXHq%2FmTqH5e8oGguEDozyKjGH1DlsC1oBGvx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7pfaLjFiLtTyxcE5ms0gopYSxxRiZont%2Bpyw2mQydRli111hvHydL4GKpWwYW6He
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZCfo%2FroTiP5tdwb8Zw6uPj5DGqlMRoypnM14%2FsWCDMqd%2BG0Q63fyvzAkthtEnfL4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FrivRIpRyZGVYW%2BoqduuGvOKPRvPCoZuw98rok3ZUBHqpLKEHms%2FRTpck%2F2tL7ob
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2Fl%2BZvHnnwicufMMZL58Z93uFjyKaHlC8FodAkdr4Wf6w%2Fn5Owfb5CIsgyF7LG8u
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XIHgB70HruBe8%2Fjg0oZQsE%2Fvc1Xd2LdxEhYklUTOCqDHXXDLOj%2FE0iaZtD5%2Fa8Ca


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/05/2022 14:02
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601073 544500          LEASE COPIER/PRINTERS
                   592.00               0.00             592.00               0.00             504.66              87.34      85.2%
51601073 552002          PROPERTY INSURANCE
                 8,903.00               0.00           8,903.00           8,714.05               0.00             188.95      97.9%
51601073 553000          COMMUNICATIONS
                14,989.00               0.00          14,989.00           5,486.90           1,512.31           7,989.79      46.7%
51601073 561001          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
                 1,300.00               0.00           1,300.00             356.29             877.65              66.06      94.9%
51601073 561002          BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES
                 1,920.00               0.00           1,920.00           1,680.18               0.00             239.82      87.5%
51601073 561009          TRAINING MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
                   750.00               0.00             750.00             171.95               0.00             578.05      22.9%
51601073 561010          CLOTHING
                 6,370.00               0.00           6,370.00           2,470.53           1,668.07           2,231.40      65.0%
51601073 561015          SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
                17,350.00               0.00          17,350.00             861.30             218.00          16,270.70       6.2%
51601073 561031          CHEMICALS
               201,696.00               0.00         201,696.00         102,905.18          39,756.73          59,034.09      70.7%
51601073 561037          LABORATORY SUPPLIES
                12,744.00               0.00          12,744.00           4,492.63             230.72           8,020.65      37.1%
51601073 561040          EQUIPMENT REPAIR SUPPLIES
                34,500.00               0.00          34,500.00             790.22               0.00          33,709.78       2.3%
51601073 562200          ELECTRICITY
               192,000.00               0.00         192,000.00          52,256.84             840.63         138,902.53      27.7%
51601073 562400          HEATING FUEL
                28,000.00               0.00          28,000.00           5,592.15               0.00          22,407.85      20.0%
51601073 573900          OTHER EQUIPMENT
                32,595.00               0.00          32,595.00           8,429.37             250.00          23,915.63      26.6%
51601073 589030          PROP TAX TO OTH COMM
                42,815.00               0.00          42,815.00          12,587.00          41,378.00         -11,150.00     126.0%

     TOTAL WATER TREATMENT PLANT         
             1,334,871.00               0.00       1,334,871.00         440,784.79         118,881.63         775,204.58      41.9%

51601570 WATER REVENUE OFFICE               

51601570 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
                39,747.00               0.00          39,747.00          15,070.64               0.00          24,676.36      37.9%
51601570 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                     0.00               0.00               0.00              52.96               0.00             -52.96     100.0%
51601570 516000          LONGEVITY
                   100.00               0.00             100.00             100.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%

106 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o4D3gu3U4tWK6IbfMtrnO44ghKWSCy5qnYbZOBtKOxN5vcwSwWTqGpnbQcwZM%2FX1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SNhoCIMCZYtvtYFrgFsFoUydDpWn6N4fut2R2MMgSNuAexF6ppkmd0sRjONsoSgC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aHM%2B69Op0M3M7jmABlofem0wOgqaBEcSGJ7Po8odsYgMz0RxS8Lr6Gj%2FKiXqJQRj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DFfYbdGOBMK%2FLXc4GRb7Qt9ctuY1uqKdAcs9Su9nFoeC8fA51WIUjnn8sjLbXWw7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QoMUPdnQkT7xBb2THdOp1Pq61rrgOoNwdcW78lYpPYHRmN1scVCp0nQouGdvDIfZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AdDlF4Hjti5Hai8HO62ytqFjqhjI4tHOf7J653e%2FVfY8oWlPtbDBG2uOJTOClDhZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uP%2FRoBWTVbplaSib1U1MQwktfw1KT18hyf548mE%2FMNI1zfHklviFBfv4JzdiCTai
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o0fCpCfNJIQnt1pqXC2mkmzGV8nIQ02TUxI9OYkUY4HXJaoM98gbwYdvgu0si4WH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GNd3A9HGWXG5vsGjZDHZBShexQLzr%2B81GvMonPMEIQGGi4THIrtwio89JLfV4Qeb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L61L3qKLRJ4ozBk4Xglpbf9aHQzNn3N20OdNLhBwNfC842R4Ac3uBGJNAPkPuu6Y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rs2gKh9nmJTQUTpdtAZdisvDFSc%2F7BkjvKAGBnIRq03lUeWQ9pogLIJCX%2B80mD4D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xZ7Mj%2B25ocSzQQ3hp5F6dXyTQBXh7TdVBilbuEqvKMj1z4h3Yt%2BwZvaY1Bvl8v35
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8bGzPb4HXnvxGur6BKbXC5PxbgubZB6C7O9cL0rKaxSg62JMpBrDnUj8Xl3qBNI8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DG7z%2B%2F%2BDlelwr%2B7Gs6KgllmKUgglkA9r6jyrO7icZLQ3gF1HFuQrEpqteE0SuXM3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HNUATL6x1mJbhQHG2bt5mIlBYjYas5HsTwvTv23qmEeKqGAwOhxa8tbkPyGSWz2u
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nPyfAw26gclNzOIbGudPcnW27WGoxHoBieAmKKUCyQ%2BR4cvIVhPWM%2B9L88gcb9lV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bbqnCQEvcgCyNDep%2BJh9FRpVYJaSQ7t%2FSBHLlWOfVg5nR%2FX1HVJajMeQ15Mbv%2B0d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2BKUR43YSdtZojvRY%2FrBPHj7oulYZPsifyvmPiXtSYFNbixWXEYmIli0U%2FLJeNj1


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/05/2022 14:02
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601570 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
                12,291.00               0.00          12,291.00           4,304.90               0.00           7,986.10      35.0%
51601570 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                   129.00               0.00             129.00              36.26               0.00              92.74      28.1%
51601570 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                    86.00               0.00              86.00              33.83               0.00              52.17      39.3%
51601570 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                 3,004.00               0.00           3,004.00           1,152.24               0.00           1,851.76      38.4%
51601570 523000          RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
                 5,601.00               0.00           5,601.00           2,140.41               0.00           3,460.59      38.2%
51601570 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                    67.00               0.00              67.00              68.82               0.00              -1.82     102.7%
51601570 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                   430.00               0.00             430.00             147.14               0.00             282.86      34.2%
51601570 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                 1,550.00               0.00           1,550.00           1,550.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601570 544500          LEASE COPIER/PRINTERS
                   847.00               0.00             847.00               0.00             625.34             221.66      73.8%
51601570 553400          POSTAGE FEES
                11,100.00               0.00          11,100.00           5,411.42               0.00           5,688.58      48.8%
51601570 555000          PRINTING AND BINDING
                   410.00               0.00             410.00             410.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601570 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                   300.00               0.00             300.00             205.17              94.83               0.00     100.0%

     TOTAL WATER REVENUE OFFICE          
                75,662.00               0.00          75,662.00          30,683.79             720.17          44,258.04      41.5%

     TOTAL WATER ENTERPRISE FUND         
                     0.00               0.00               0.00         224,172.82         185,887.87        -410,060.69     100.0%

                     TOTAL REVENUES
            -7,686,468.00               0.00      -7,686,468.00      -1,579,904.81               0.00      -6,106,563.19
                     TOTAL EXPENSES
             7,686,468.00               0.00       7,686,468.00       1,804,077.63         185,887.87       5,696,502.50

107 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FepKzSv1BTfabzrA9oyfbZvZRKUX%2BWtLaVov1ePKCyc6JZsVQGYqxXR%2F6Ndf7zKT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rFSyNtF6qIfBz9KQm8rX4sXmI%2Bx6trNA3ByG%2BTlO%2FPjhZJfNpiQ9WxSs9vji14Tu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2BAM7QD9a4rJopLtHKsuxOw5fWq2ilWXnAvzJy44Uj0X%2FTATjn1cpVDhSD%2FmdqKW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n6sYf4YeeQcOLk1G35ZNTVYoWVbM0374fYKE9%2BSE2401wRKwMakgm2uTqQnNJCEc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQJn5WMSuqE7yTYQw3vBlYWWQhKcOezC9MJEeKs9Qt7%2B2EBOEtCAnVrsyUVMunlV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wly%2BCiJ0FD5yG9vBIrxgiJ3WzPY2GPEOWHEmD2mlaGF38HsxLqhq34yI3l5GBE3i
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmxcGxUW%2BrB6fGy8Knh2kFM%2BsZ%2BewrGftDP%2Ffpu%2BDGgoHXtciV6KMABtcNTKgm%2BC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mh8clwRj1of4DUhlJodqUcc2oYFclWDfz1n9aDZZMJM92VIZ7ZD24dFIU7J31Is3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XbnTBqXvTKT62%2BUvjb9Hl0wRILmRHyR3Ydn1N2WTw6S%2F1VP6mdmgFV53iJ%2BKtqwx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZfD9kVV92In3dNEDNs64fV0mPcfkAXUXBeTk9WptFdFNav%2BbJOf%2F%2BTrpP%2FOmN4pJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cTzX7%2BiK1o6QjwpfyNcWiF0MZwGMfFb1p6UM%2FRPuMC8p3OkWrIsl2T%2BvfNmSsGUy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1eXr8HmUPvUPg9UXdYmCe%2F6doIdG11xuMm45yMpprIlopgMPEFB%2F6oHZzg71f6r9


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/05/2022 14:02
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

 
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

                        GRAND TOTAL
                     0.00               0.00               0.00         224,172.82         185,887.87        -410,060.69     100.0%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Michele Grant **                                          

108 


	Utility Advisory Board November 14, 2022 5:30pm
	MEMBERS PRESENT
	OTHERS PRESENT
	MINUTES
	2. Approval of October 11, 2022 Minutes
	3. Appeals
	Mr. Johnson made a motion to table this appeal for more consumption history. Mr. Boudreau seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously.
	Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 25 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total of $185.75 plus accrued interest. The motion was seconded by Mr. Barnes. The motion passed unanimously.
	3.5 4 Birch Hollow Ln. – Steve Pepin
	Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 17 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total of $126.31 plus accrued interest.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Barnes, the motion passed unanimously.
	3.6 10 Cortland St. – Braeburn Ltd. Partnership

	4. Financials
	5. Other – Water / Sewer Ordinance Appeal submission dates. The UAB discussed the appeal submission dates per ordinance.  The Committee decided that the Water Ordinance has consistently been used for UAB decision.  The Water ordinance allows appellant...
	6. Adjournment:
	Mr. Libby made a motion to adjourn at 6:20 pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Barnes. The motion passed unanimously.



